
 

From: Savanah Walseth  

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 1:58 PM 

To: 'gabrielkhanlian@prnc.org' <gabrielkhanlian@prnc.org> 

Subject: United to House LA - Porter Ranch 

 

Hello Gabriel, 

 

I hope you're doing well this afternoon! I'm reaching out with the United to House LA 

coalition, which is a citizens-led ballot measure submitted to the City of Los Angeles to 

provide support to people experiencing homelessness, and those at risk of homelessness, 

with a variety of services, including rental assistance, eviction defense, and access to 

permanent housing.  

You can read the coverage of the campaign here and download a quick summary of the 

initiative. We were recently approved to be officially on the November ballot and already 

have 150+ endorsements. 

We would love to come to the upcoming Porter Ranch Neighborhood Council meeting 

and present about the initiative as well as seeing if the council is interested in endorsing 

the measure. 

Please let me know if there are questions or concerns. I look forward to scheduling a 

presentation with you! 

 

Thanks! 

 
Savanah Walseth 
(she/her/hers) 
ACLU of Southern California 
1313 W 8th Street, Suite 200 
Los Angeles, CA 90017 
701.361.7422 
 
aclusocal.org ||  facebook  ||  twitter  ||  blog  ||  app 
  
ACLU SoCal:  STAND FOR JUSTICE 
 

https://laist.com/news/housing-homelessness/united-to-house-la-los-angeles-housing-

homelessness-real-estate-tax-5-million-election-november-ballot-measure 

 

https://laist.com/news/housing-homelessness/united-to-house-la-los-angeles-housing-homelessness-real-estate-tax-5-million-election-november-ballot-measure
https://d3n8a8pro7vhmx.cloudfront.net/movela/pages/1677/attachments/original/1639683798/United_to_House_L.A._Measure_Summary_12.15.21.pdf?1639683798
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.aclusocal.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ckrogers%40aclusocal.org%7Cf841888a14bf4bce53cb08da355e5f6a%7C967a6601223245fbacae4c3038ec6b2e%7C1%7C0%7C637880976703554252%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=T2d3jAXdoX4f5B6Gq4Urb9tLyBEYQF%2BllpR628mpIJ8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2FACLU.SoCal&data=05%7C01%7Ckrogers%40aclusocal.org%7Cf841888a14bf4bce53cb08da355e5f6a%7C967a6601223245fbacae4c3038ec6b2e%7C1%7C0%7C637880976703554252%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uz8NxEILC%2FCQgRWW4jGE6%2BT9TiKnfLAnrAPknY%2BrlKk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2F%23!%2FACLU_SoCal&data=05%7C01%7Ckrogers%40aclusocal.org%7Cf841888a14bf4bce53cb08da355e5f6a%7C967a6601223245fbacae4c3038ec6b2e%7C1%7C0%7C637880976703554252%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZzwKWZ22q19Da5I2hiLOj7DDSjX35MxZcmQcFwgkubU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.aclusocal.org%2Fblog%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ckrogers%40aclusocal.org%7Cf841888a14bf4bce53cb08da355e5f6a%7C967a6601223245fbacae4c3038ec6b2e%7C1%7C0%7C637880976703554252%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=z17Wr5xHXc0IBImKfZ%2FbkZsbVhE6%2B8mkCGLeMozojgc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.mobilejusticeca.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ckrogers%40aclusocal.org%7Cf841888a14bf4bce53cb08da355e5f6a%7C967a6601223245fbacae4c3038ec6b2e%7C1%7C0%7C637880976703710497%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=SAADvLRhN%2FdKf0kevO7%2Fa5ZS8Od0nb90IqLNggyeqsM%3D&reserved=0
https://laist.com/news/housing-homelessness/united-to-house-la-los-angeles-housing-homelessness-real-estate-tax-5-million-election-november-ballot-measure
https://laist.com/news/housing-homelessness/united-to-house-la-los-angeles-housing-homelessness-real-estate-tax-5-million-election-november-ballot-measure

